

# CONTACT

- +94 77 980 8015
- 🔀 admin@udarax.me
- Kalutara South, Sri Lanla
- https://udarax.me/

# **EDUCATION**

2017 - 2020

# UNIVERSITY OF RUHUNA

- Bachelor of Science (Faculty Of Science) BSc
- GPA: 3.5 / 4.0 (Computer Science)

2016 - 2017

### **DREAM TEAM INSTITUTE**

OCJP JAVA Developer

2013 - 2015

# KALUTARA VIDYALAYA

- GCE A/L
- A (Combined Mathematics )
- C (Chemistry)
- S (Physics)

# LANGUAGES

- English
- Sinhala

# **UDARA** LIYANAGE

# SOFTWARE ENGINEER



### **ABOUT ME**

Experienced Software Engineer with a demonstrated history of working in the Software Development industry. Skilled in different ares like Software and Web Development, Robotics IoT and Mathematics. Strong engineering professional with a Bachelor of Science - BSc focused on Mathematics and computer science from the University of Ruhuna Sri Lanka.

# **KNOWLEDGE AREAS**

Programming Languages - PHP, Java, JavaScript, C, Python, C++

Web Frameworks / Libraries - Laravel , NextJs , ReactJs , Flask , VueJs , Wordpress , Webflow , Bubble.io , Adalo

Databases (SQL / NoSQL) - MySQL, Ms-SQL, SQLite, PostgreSQL, Firebase, Arduino Cloud, MongoDB

# WORK EXPERIENCE

### ITEK360 (USA)

2020 (DECEMBER) - PRESENT

Software Engineer

• Full Stack Web Application Development

### **UDARAX** (Freelancer)

2019 - Present

Software Engineer

- Full Stack Web Application Development
- Full Stack Mobile App Development (React Native)
- Chrome Extensions Development

### **Dewy Business Solutions**

2018 - 2019

Software Developer (Part Time)

• Java Standalone Application Developer

### REFERENCE

#### Mr Damitha Weerakoon

D-Tech Sri Lanka / Proprietor

Phone: +94 71 455 9 425

Email: damitha+web@DtechSrilanka.com

# Mr S.A.S Lorensuhewa

Senior Lecturer ( Grade1 ) Department of Computer Science University of

Ruhuna.

Phone: <u>+94 718205066</u>

Email: aruna@dsc.ruh.ac.lk

# MORE ABOUT MY PROJECTS

- https://udarax.me/projects/
- https://github.com/udaraliyanage96cs